

## CODY GAGNON GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## CONTACT

**3** 647.836.0361

□ cody\_gagnon@hotmail.com

### **SKILLS**

Logo/Graphic Design

Web Design

Illustration

Social Media

Bilingual

**Basic Coding** 

## PROGRAMS



Adobe Creative Suite CC

#### **OTHER**

Microsoft Word

Excel

Office 365

HTML / CSS

Mac / PC

### LANGUAGES

English

French

SUMMARY Experienced Graphic Artist with a demonstrated history (8 Years) of working in Graphic Arts and Corporate Design. Skilled in Logo Design, Branding, Web Design, and Adobe Creative Suite CC for both Mac and PC. Active in social media (Facebook, Instagram, etc...)



## **EXPERIENCE**

**Graphic Artist** Traces Screen Printing Ltd.

Jul 2014 - May 2018

- Customer Service (Worked with customers to create custom logos/designs)
- Graphic Design/ Illustration
- Corporate Re-Branding/Update (Logo, Stationery, Web Design, Promotional Material, Etc.)
- Pantone Colour Matching/Mixing
- Social Media (Instagram, Facebook, etc.)
- Recreated Logos For Print (Photoshop, Illustrator)

# Graphic Design Contractor PineLake Communications

Mar 2013 – Sep 2013

- Created and prepared Photoshop files for use in After Effects
- Reviewed and revised designs for final publishing
- Worked closely with others to ensure punctual and polished deliverables

### Co-op Designer Fuzednotions Creative Studio Inc.

May 2012 - Jun 2012

Was responsible for the design and/or maintenance of:

- Corporate Identities
- Web Designs (Dreamweaver and Wordpress)
- Annual Reports
- Social Media Sites



## **EDUCATION**

Advanced Diploma, Graphic Design Humber College

2010-2012 (3 Year Program)



## **PORTFOLIO**

www.gagnonstyle.com